DATE: April 17, 2018

AGENDA ITEM # 4

TO: Library Commission
FROM: Jaime Chew, Recreation & Community Services Manager

SUBJECT: Monthly Staff Update

Updates

Los Altos Spring Activity Guide

The City of Los Altos Recreation & Community Services has released their Spring Activity
Guide. This brochure will cover classes, programs and events spanning April through mid-
June. It will also highlight Summer Camps which span mid-June through the end of August.
Los Altos residents can begin to register Tuesday, March 13, 2018, while all others can begin
to register Friday, March 16, 2018. Come check out everything that Recreation has to offer!
Classes start this week!

Summer Events
The City of Los Altos Recreation & Community Services will be hosting a variety of
Summer Events this year including:

e Summer Concerts, starts June 16

e Glorious 4" on July 4™ at Shoup Park

e Downtown Green, starts July 21
Look for more information on the City website or in our Summer Activity Guide!

Summer Activity Guide
The Summer Activity Guide will be released on May 8, 2018 and will cover classes, camps,
and event occurring June 11, 2018 through August 27, 2018. Look for your copy in the maill



